



Certified Coating Specialists Inc.

Professionalism in painting, safety, environmental stewardship – realizable value.

www.ccscoatings.ca

DARREN PONTE

Office Phone: 250 365-5900

Cell Phone: 250 304-9874

E-Mail: dponte@ccscoatings.ca

ROLE AT CCS

Mr. Darren Ponte has been with CCS since shortly after incorporation. Hired originally as a flame coater, he advanced to field Foreman, advanced to plant and field General Foreman, to Operations Superintendent, to today where Darren is responsible for all equipment, human resources, Corporate Safety program and Project Managers as CCS Resource Manager.

Darren is a member of the executive management team; he is committed heart and soul to CCS, respected by the men and has evolved as a true leader. Whenever, where ever, something goes wrong in CCS operations, Darren is the go to guy.

Resource Manager

- Man power
- Safety program management
- Equipment acquisition and maintenance management
- Operations management
- Large contract project management



EDUCATION/CERTIFICATIONS

- SSPC C-2 Certification
- SSPC C-1 Certification
- Certified Construction Safety Officer
- Trade Qualified Journeyman Painter
- Safety Training for Contractors
- Level 1 First Aid
- Respiratory Protection Trainer
- WHMIS Instructor
- Confined Space Training
- H2S Alive
- Fall Protection Training
- Arial Work Platforms
- TDG (Transportation of Dangerous Goods)
- TCP (Traffic Control Person)
- Industrial Coatings and Quality Control
- Ultra High Water Jetting
- Certified Plural Component Urethane Applicator
- Certified Poly Urea Applications
- Certified Flame Spray Applicator & Instructor
- Certified Electroless Nickel Plating



Certified Coating Specialists Inc.

Professionalism in painting, safety, environmental stewardship – realizable value.

www.ccscoatings.ca

PERSONAL STRENGTHS/SKILLS

- Excellent communicator
- Focused and committed management team member of CCS

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Certified Coating Specialists Ltd. Castlegar BC. Position – Resource Manager	1995-present
Verus Access Floors, Calgary, AB. Polyurethane Coating Applicator	1986-1995
All Rush Messenger. Calgary, AB. Position – Five Ton Courier Driver	1984 – 1986

REFERENCES

Available upon request